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The Environmental Commissioner      

Ministry of Environment, Forestry and Tourism 

Private Bag 13306 Windhoek, Namibia 

 

Attention: Mr. Timoteus Mufeti 

Dear Sir, 

 

RE: Environment Assessment (EA) for Exclusive Prospecting Licences (EPLs) No. 4404 & 4405 

Located Northeast of Okahandja in the Otjozondjupa/ Omaheke Region, Namibia: Environmental 

Clearance Certificate (ECC) Application No. 002706  

The above-mentioned subject bears reference. 

Gazania Investment Four Hundred and Twenty-Three (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) appointed Excel Dynamic 

Solutions Pty Ltd (EDS Namibia), a team of Independent Environmental Consultants to conduct the required 

Environmental Scoping Assessment (ESA) study and apply for the Environmental Clearance Certificate 

(ECC), according to the Environmental Management Act (EMA) No. 7 of 2007 and its 2012 EIA Regulations.  

The study was submitted in 2021 to the DEAF, MEFT for evaluation, but MEFT was instructed to withhold 

the evaluation process due to a court case as indicated in Annexure 1. The screening process of the project 

in 2021 by the DEAF did not recommend for an archaeology consent letter to be acquired and therefore no 

survey was done during the environmental field investigation stage. The court has ordered for the EPLs to 

be reinstated by MME, which means the EIA evaluation process can recommence. At resubmission of the 

reports this time, the screening process requested for the Proponent to carry out an archaeological/heritage 

survey and get a consent letter. Unfortunately, the proponent is unable to hire an archeologist at this time 

to carry out a full archaeological survey, and he claimed to have lost all his investment due to court 

engagements. He is pleading with your office to evaluate his reports based on the initial findings in the 2021 

reports, and archaeological mitigation measures outlined in the EMP that were based on desktop review 

and stakeholders input. The Proponent is committed to have the EPLs surveyed once the ECC and 

subsequent investment are acquired to be able to mobilize specialists. 
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Our office hereby submits this letter and the attached annexure for attention and consideration.  

Yours Sincerely, 

……………………….  

Environmental Assessment Practitioner (EAP) 

Mr. Silas David 
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Annexure 1 

 








